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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 April, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Gary Shi

Cc: weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com; SUR; CS A Team; Admin A; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD1649G- FINALIZE

Attachments: IMG_0870.jpg; IMG_0868.jpg; IMG_0869.jpg; IMG_1367.jpg; IMG_1368.jpg; IMG_

1369.jpg

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Gary, 

 

We confirm COR @ P/P $3,257.36 with 4 Days. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 11:02 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Gary Shi 

Cc: weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com; SUR; CS A Team; Admin A 

Subject: FW: SHD1649G- FINALIZE 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

FYNA-CC4/AXA17024022/R1hb3 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Gary Shi [mailto:gary.shi@premiertaxi.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 10:38 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com> 

Subject: FW: SHD1649G- FINALIZE 

 

 

Dear LKK Auto, 

 

Anyone can help to assist to finalise this case asap? 

 

 
Regards 
  
Gary Shi 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
  
Ad d re s s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 86 443  
Tel :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 69  |  D I D:   6 544  66 71  |  F a x:  62 14  151 1   

V i s i t  u s  a t :  w w w . p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m . s g  

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
���� 
 

From: Goh Wee Dek  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 4:56 PM 

To: 'rasul@lkkauto.com' 

Cc: Gary Shi 

Subject: FW: SHD1649G- FINALIZE 

 
Dear Rasul 
 
Please revert soonest. 
 
Regards 
  
Goh Wee Dek 
Assistant Claims Manager 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
  
Ad d re s s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 86 443  
Tel :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 68  |  D I D:   6 544  66 82  |  F a x:  62 14  151 1   

V i s i t  u s  a t :  w w w . p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m .sg 

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

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 8:53 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 10:08 AM 

To: 'rasul@lkkauto.com' 

Cc: Gary Shi 

Subject: FW: SHD1649G- FINALIZE 

 
Dear Rasul 
 
Please confirm the finalization amount soonest. 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 9:36 AM 

To: 'rasul@lkkauto.com' 

Subject: SHD1649G- FINALIZE 

 
Dear Rasul 
 
Please confirm PxP $3,257.36 4days. 
 
Regards 
  
Goh Wee Dek 
Assistant Claims Manager 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 



4

  
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
 


